
City of Henderson, Kentucky

NOTICE OF WORK SESSION

Tuesday, February 15, 2022

Febmary 10, 2022

Cornrnissioner Robert N. Pmitt, Sr.
Comrnissioner Bradley S. Staton
Cornmissioner Rodney Thomas
Commissioner Austin P. Vowels

Dear Board Members:

The regular work session is scheduled to begin at 3 :OO p.m., (or immediately following the special
called meeting of the Board of Cornrnissioners, whichever is later), on Tuesday, Febmary 15, 2022,
in the 3rd Floor Assembly Room of the Municipal Center. The lone item on the agenda for review
is as follows:

AGENDA

1. Roll Call

2. Henderson Police Department Annual Update and Discussion
3. Adjournment

Respectfully,

Steve Austin, Mayor

A copy of the foregoing notice received, and service thereof waived this 1 5" day of Febmary 2022.

Cormnissioner Robert N. Pmitt, Sr.

Commissioner Bradley S. Staton

Commissioner Rodney Thomas

Commissioner Austin P. Vowels



City Commission Memorandum
22-24

February 10, 2022

TO: Mayor Steve Austin and the Board of Cormnissioners

FROM: William L. "Buzzy? Newman, Jr., City Manager

SUBJECT: Work Session Agenda

The regular Febmary work session is scheduled to begin immediately following the
Special Called Meeting scheduled for 3 :OO p.m. on Tuesday, February 15, 2022, in the 3rd
Floor Assembly Room of the Municipal Center. The item on the agenda for review will
be:

Henderson Police Department Annual Update

Police Chief Heath Cox and staff members will present an update on crime statistics and
issues relating to the Police Department.

c: HeathCox


